Frogy - NORMAL / URGENT

| ] o A

Fuopm (Fersan) Ulw
e (714

[Datea/Tiryye

TYFPE M Car /1 Cycle / Bus
sehicie No - Ly 9=l
W ake & Model

Registration Date

COE Expiry Date

D.o

P e &mlmt‘[a l%‘lf{%i;nm B[

Nan / Larry / Taxif Prime ij['::: { Truck

|/ As At

s &

INOPS YesiNe DOA

Ref.

4

il

MV

Trailer or
(o

NEW CAR PRICE:§

My & :{'ﬂi« P Wf%)e_lw ﬁ"”_ AR

- FS§ Date

LTA Total Rebate Amaunt (PARF) + (COE) & SV'§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:

() COEPeriod.__ X 12=__ Mths Average MV 8

As At
o = S = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

g o= g e Mths  [High demand vehicle:  Yes/No | - §

(b) Balance Months £ o Parallel lmpo_ti_;aigg " Yes/No - %

More than 10yrs old: Yes /Mo - 3

() Regidue COE - (P ” &__z MV for Repossessed vehicle =%

(a)

Engine Capacity: High/Low | - §

(@____ -(b)__ = nm2=_ < yrs Europe / Asia Car - §

Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - §$

(e) PARF = (OMV) X X & No. of transfer : - $

L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - %

Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =$

Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 3:16 PM

Subject: Enquire market value-SKH2016U

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

H,

Please advise on the market value urgently.
Date of accident : 10/08/2019

Thank you.
Ragards,
Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala rajasingam@®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
rot copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner IDType: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 791l

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKH2016U

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 19 Aug 2019
Vehicle Make; ~ TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: | LEXUS G5250 AUTO STANDARD
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2012 ) 5

Engine No.: 4GRO804478
Chassis No.: JTHBF1BL505000176
Maximum Power Output; 154.0 kW (206 bhp)
Open Market Value: $49,007.00

Original Registration Date: 12 Apr 2012

First Registration Date: 12 Apr 2012
Transfer Count: 2 _

Actual ARF Paid: $49,007.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yg_s

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 11 Apr 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $29,404.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:  11Apr2022

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $78,000.00 B
COE Rebate Amount: $20,639.00

Total Rebate Amount: $50,043.00

The Information contained herein is correct as at 16 Aug 2019
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Post an Advertisement TOTRChA ChESROR 3304 | H‘ ! VALUE FOR MONEY
Sell it yourselft Advertise it at just The Mpst G VALUE FOR TIME

-y may | . —
$58 until it's SOLD! | KA-HUP B 73300 .

The

Direct Owner St

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ‘ HOTLINE: 67
[1owse by Category 7| | Sort by Date Posted ¥ |[20 results/page ¥ |
4 venictes lomemo ] s
J Price Depraciation  ~  Heg " EngGap ©  Mileage VehType Status
Lexus G5250 Ariy Any 2012 Any Any Any All
Lexus GS250 - NA 05-Apr-2012 2,500 cc - Lusury SOLD

1 Owner,Full Serviced Historles By Barneo With Records, 100% Loan And Balloon Scheme Avallable, Ex-Bankruptcy And Bad Credit
Welcome, High Trade In,Guarantee Buy Back At $28,000 By April 2022,

Faster Auto Trading
Posted: 26-Jul2019  Tags: 2012 Lewis GS250, 2012 lexuss gs250, Lexus GS250, lexus gs250, Lexus, G5250, 55250, Used Lexas

Lexus GS250 575,800 $18,840 Jyr 07-May-2012 2,500 cc 66,800 km Luxury Available

Agent Maintained From Day 1. Beautiful Pearl White Comes With Or Without 2 Digit Number. Last 60,000km Service Done With Agent. No
Repairs. High Loan Available, Call Anytime For Viewing,

Pasted: 25-Juk-2019  Tags: 2012'Lexus GS250, 2012 lexias g4250, Lexus GSIS0, lenis gs250, Lewus, GS250, gs250, Used Lexus

Lexus GS250 Premium - N.A 03-Aug-2012 2,500 cc - Luseury SOLD

Rellable Quality. Luxurious Feel Which Is Better Than Other Conti Makes. | Had Driven BMW E90 And MB W221 Before And Lexus Still
Better, Reluctant Sales Due To Parsonal Reasons, Call Or Sms Or WhatsApp Me, No Consignment Or Dealers Please, Thanks,

Posted: 15-Jun-2019  Tags: 2012 Lexus GS250, 20112 lewis ge250, Lewis GS250, lesus ge250, Lexys, GS250, gs250, Used Lexus

Lexus GS250 Premium $81,800 $16,570 [yr 20-Dec-2012 2,500 cc 45,015 km Luxury Available

1 Owner And Cheapest! Super Low Mileage 45015km. Hurry, Call Me Now., Posct owies |

Posted: 06-Aug-2019  Tags: 2012 Lexus GS250, 20112 faxise 9250, Lunuis G5250, lexus gs250, Liseus, GS250, gs2sh, Used Lexus

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found,

Make il "~ Price . Depreclation ~  Fea Do " EngCsp | Mikage . WVWehType _ Statis

Far old advertisemients, view Expired ads 20 ¥ |results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

suCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paralial import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsublshl & BMW, There are plenty of cats for sale, from vans, tricks, sedan cars, lukury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can aiso buy from a car auction, look Up car loans, financial ssrvices, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
nsurance. Find buy used Lexus, Lexus Singapore, ysed Lexus Singapore, used Lexus, used vehicles Singapore ar even buy used Lexus Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising paraliel
Importers, authorised car dealers, ahd Lsed car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit eur partner sites for job openings for Singapare jobs,
real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

Al prices:and ather information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and hased an algorithms that are believed by siCarMart.com to be refiable, but no asyurance @n be given
that this information is accurate, tomplete or current. soCarMart.com does not assume any responsibllity for errars or omissions of warrant the accuracy of this infarmation,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.
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https://mww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Lexus&MMO=GS2503RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012 1



